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AIMS AND SCOPE

The Journal of Acupuncture Research (JAR), founded 
in 1983, is the official international journal of the Korean 
Acupuncture & Moxibustion Medicine Society. The jour-
nal, by providing a platform for dissemination and dis-
cussion, aims to strengthen the scientific understanding 
of the safety and effectiveness (efficacy) of acupuncture 
and related therapies in integrative medicine as well as 
in traditional medicine.

There is a long history of research on acupuncture. 
Work that takes into account historical empirical evi-
dence, incorporating a broad evidence-based approach 
to acupuncture, and that is of interest and relevance to 
those involved in the practice, research, and education 
of acupuncture-based therapies in health care would be 
welcome.

JAR considers to publish editorials, original articles, re-
view articles, short communications, case reports, and 
letters to the editor on:

• �Acupuncture, including electroacupuncture, laser 
acupuncture, acupotomy, embedding therapy, acu-
puncture needling, the development of new acu-
puncture techniques, exploration of new acupoints

• Moxibustion
• Cupping
• �Pharmacopuncture (herbal acupuncture, acupoint 

injection, aqua-acupuncture)
• �The meridian system and other meridian-related 

studies (diagnosis—including pattern identification 
research; acupressure; chuna/tuina; herbal medicine)

ABOUT THE JOURNAL

JAR was first published in 1984 and the title was ‘Jour-
nal of Korean Acupuncture & Moxibustion Society’ (pISSN 
1229-1137; eISSN 2287-7797). The journal was renamed 
as ‘The Acupuncture’ in March 2014 and was changed to 
‘Journal of Acupuncture Research’ (pISSN 2586-288X; 
eISSN 2586-2898) from the November issue of 2017. The 
abbreviated journal name is J Acupunct Res.

Manuscripts undergo stringent peer review; those ac-
cepted for publication are published open access. JAR is 
published quarterly on the last day of February, May, 
August, and November. The journal is indexed in Cross-

ref, Google Scholar, DOAJ, and Korea Citation Index (KCI).
This journal is supported by a Korean Federation of 

Science and Technology Societies (KOFST) Grant funded 
by the Korean Government.

PUBLISHING ETHICS GUIDELINE

JAR adheres to the guidelines and best practices pub-
lished by professional organizations, including ICMJE 
Recommendations and the Principles of Transparency 
and Best Practice in Scholarly Publishing ( joint state-
ment by the Committee on Publication Ethics, COPE; the 
Directory of Open Access Journals, DOAJ; the World As-
sociation of Medical Editors, WAME; and Open Access 
Scholarly Publishers Association, OASPA; https://doaj.
org/bestpractice). Furthermore, all processes of handling 
research and publication misconduct shall follow the ap-
plicable COPE flowchart (https://publicationethics.org/re-
sources/flowcharts).

1. Authorship
All authors must meet the authorship criteria of ‘Rec-

ommendations for the Conduct, Reporting, Editing and 
Publication of Scholarly Work in Medical Journals' listed 
on https://www.icmje.org. Qualifying for authorship is 
required for all authors and the order of authorship is to 
be decided between the coauthors. The authorship credit 
should be based on substantial contributions to: (1) con-
ception or design of the work; or the acquisition, analy-
sis, or interpretation of data for the work; (2) drafting 
the work or reviewing it critically for important intellec-
tual content; (3) final approval of the version to be pub-
lished; (4) agreement to be accountable for all aspects of 
the work in ensuring that questions related to the accu-
racy or integrity of any part of the work are appropriate-
ly investigated and resolved. Any persons who do not 
meet the 4 criteria above should be placed as contribu-
tors in Acknowledgments section.

Generative artificial intelligence (AI) including lan-
guage models, chatbots, image creators, machine learn-
ing, or similar technologies do not qualify for authorship. 
The technologies listed above may be used in enhancing 
readability and language accuracy in scientific writing. 
The responsibility for the manuscript's integrity ulti-
mately rests with the human authors, and the authors 
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employing generative AI tools in manuscript preparation 
are required to disclose their use in the Acknowledg-
ments section. Such disclosure should detail the specific 
tools used, including the model name, version, and man-
ufacturer, and explain the capacity in which they were 
employed. Should the use of AI extend beyond language 
enhancement, the methods and tools used must be de-
tailed in the Materials and methods section as a formal 
part of the research design.

One author should be chosen to act as a corresponding 
author. The corresponding author will be responsible for 
the entire communications to/from the Editorial Office, 
editors and etc. In case of multicenter studies, a corpo-
rate author directly responsible for the manuscript should 
be appointed. 

Correction of authorship: JAR follow the COPE guide-
lines for changes in authorship. JAR does not correct au-
thorship after publication, unless a mistake has been 
made by the editorial board. Any changes of authorship 
before publication require agreement from all authors. 
This includes additions, deletions, and changes in order-
ing. Requests must come from the corresponding author 
along with an explanation for the change. If the change 
is deemed to be appropriate, the corresponding author 
must receive and provide to JAR the consent to the 
change from all the authors, including any being added, 
deleted, or reordered. If the author needs to be changed, 
read and sign "Change of authorship request form" of 
Korean Acupuncture & Moxibustion Medicine Society 
and submit it.

2. Redundant publication and plagiarism
Attempting to publish substantially similar work more 

than once without attribution of the original source(s) is 
considered a redundant publication. Definition of being 
substantially similar can be explained as follows:

• �At least one of the authors is common to all reports (it is 
likely to be plagiarism if there are no common authors);

• �The subject or study populations are same or similar;
• The methodology is typically identical or nearly so and;
• The results and interpretation varies little or not at all.
If all or part of the subject population has been report-

ed previously, it should be declared in the Materials and 
Methods and must be appropriately referenced. In cases 
where authors are concerned with any potential overlap 
with published manuscripts or manuscripts being re-
viewed, the authors must include a letter explaining how 
the manuscript submitted to JAR significantly differs 

from other materials. For more information, please refer 
to ‘Uniform Requirements for Manuscripts Submitted to 
Biomedical Journals: Writing and Editing for Biomedical 
Publication’ (Available at: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/
pmc/articles/PMC3142758/).

3. Secondary publication
It is possible to republish manuscripts if the manu-

scripts satisfy the conditions of secondary publication of 
the ICMJE Recommendations (https://www.icmje.org/
urm_main.html).

4. �Process for managing research and publication 
misconduct
When the Journal faces suspected cases of research 

and publication misconduct such as a redundant (dupli-
cate) publication, falsification of data, plagiarism, impro-
prieties of authorship, undisclosed conflicts of interest, 
misappropriation of the ideas of others, violation of gen-
erally accepted research practices, material failure to 
comply with legislative and regulatory requirements af-
fection research, inappropriate behavior in relation to 
misconduct, the resolving process will follow the flow-
chart provided by the Committee on Publication Ethics 
(https://publicationethics.org/resources/flowcharts). The 
Editorial Board will discuss the suspected cases and 
reach a decision. We will not hesitate to publish errata, 
corrigenda, clarif ications, retractions, and apologies 
when needed.

5. Editorial responsibilities
The Editorial Board will continuously work to monitor 

and safeguard publication ethics: guidelines for retract-
ing articles; maintenance of the integrity of the academ-
ic record; preclusion of business needs from compromis-
ing intellectual and ethical standards; publishing 
corrections, clarif ications, retractions, and apologies 
when needed; and excluding plagiarism and fraudulent 
data. The editors maintain the following responsibilities: 
responsibility and authority to reject and accept articles; 
avoiding any conflict of interest with respect to articles 
they reject or accept; promoting publication of correc-
tions or retractions when errors are found; and preserva-
tion of the anonymity of reviewers.

6. Conflict of interest statement
The corresponding author must inform the editor of 

any potential conflicts of interest that could influence 

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3142758/
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the authors’ interpretation of the data. Examples of po-
tential conflicts of interest are financial support from or 
connections to companies, political pressure from inter-
est groups, and academically related issues. In particular, 
all sources of funding applicable to the study should be 
explicitly stated.

7. Human and animal rights
Clinical research should be conducted in accordance 

with the World Medical Association’s Declaration of Hel-
sinki: Ethical Principles for Medical Research Involving 
Human Subjects (https://www.wma.net/what-we-do/
medical-ethics/declaration-of-helsinki/). Clinical studies 
that do not meet the Helsinki Declaration will not be 
considered for publication. For human, identifiable infor-
mation, such as patients’ names, initials, hospital num-
bers, dates of birth, or other protected healthcare infor-
mation should not be disclosed. For animal subjects, 
research should be performed based on the National or 
Institutional Guide for the Care and Use of Laboratory 
Animals, and the ethical treatment of all experimental 
animals should be maintained.

8. Clinical trial registration
Any research that deals with a clinical trial should be 

registered in the primary national clinical trial registry 
site, such as the Korea Clinical Research Information Ser-
vice (CRIS, https://cris.nih.go.kr), any other primary na-
tional registry site accredited by the World Health Orga-
nization (https://www.who.int/clinical-trials-registry- 
platform), or ClinicalTrials.gov (https://clinicaltrials.gov), 
a service of the U. S. National Institutes of Health.

9. �Statement of informed consent and institutional 
review board approval
Copies of written informed consents should be kept 

for studies on human subjects. For clinical studies with 
human subjects, there should be a certificate, agree-
ment, or approval by the institutional review board (IRB) 
of the author’s affiliated institution. If necessary, the 
editor or reviewers may request copies of these docu-
ments to resolve questions about IRB approval and study 
conduct.

COPYRIGHTS, OPEN ACCESS, DATA 
SHARING POLICY, AND ARCHIVING

1. Copyright
The copyrights of published manuscripts and online 

(https://www.e-jar.org/) become the permanent property 
of Korean Acupuncture & Moxibustion Medicine Society, 
and must not be published elsewhere without written 
permission. All articles published in the Journal are pro-
tected by copyright, which covers the exclusive rights to 
reproduce and distribute the article, as well as transla-
tion rights. However, the legal responsibility for the con-
tent lies entirely with the authors. No part of this publi-
cation may be reproduced, stored in any retrieval system, 
or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, 
mechanical, by photocopying, recording, or otherwise, 
without prior written permission from Korean Acupunc-
ture & Moxibustion Medicine Society. All authors are to 
thoroughly read and sign “Authorship Responsibility and 
Copyright Transfer (Journal Publishing Agreement)" form 
of Korean Acupuncture & Moxibustion Medicine Society 
and submit it with the manuscript through the online 
submission system (https://submit.e-jar.org/).

2. Open access
JAR is an open access journal. Articles are distributed 

under the terms of the Creative Commons Attr ibu-
tion-Non Commercial-No Derives License (https://cre-
ativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/4.0/), which permits 
unrestricted noncommercial use, distribution, and repro-
duction in any medium, provided the original work is 
properly cited. Author(s) do not need to be permitted for 
use of tables or figures published in JAR in other jour-
nals, books, or media for scholarly and educational pur-
poses. This is in accordance with the Budapest Open Ac-
cess Initiative definition of open access.

3. Data sharing policy
JAR follows the data sharing policy described in “Data 

Sharing Statements for Clinical Trials: A Requirement of 
the International Committee of Medical Journal Editors" 
(https://doi.org/10.3346/jkms.2017.32.7.1051). As of July 
1, 2018 manuscripts submitted to ICMJE journals that 
report the results of interventional clinical trials must 
contain a data sharing statement as described below. 
Clinical trials that begin enrolling participants on or after 
January 1, 2019 must include a data sharing plan in the 
trial’s registration. The ICMJE’s policy regarding trial 

https://www.wma.net/what-we-do/medical-ethics/declaration-of-helsinki/
https://www.wma.net/what-we-do/medical-ethics/declaration-of-helsinki/
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registration is explained at https://www.icmje.org/recom-
mendations/browse/publishing-and-editorial-issues/clini-
cal-tr ial-registration.html. If the data sharing plan 
changes after registration this should be reflected in the 
statement submitted and published with the manuscript, 
and updated in the registry record. More detailed infor-
mation can be found at the journal’s homepage (https://
www.e-jar.org/ethics/data_sharing_policy.php).

4. Archiving
JAR is accessible without barrier from Korea Citation 

Index (https://www.kci.go.kr/) and is archived in the Na-
tional Library of Korea (https://nl.go.kr) in the event the 
journal is no longer published.

SUBMISSION AND PEER REVIEW PROCESS

1. Online submission of manuscripts
Please submit manuscripts and f igures via online 

at https://submit.e-jar.org  (JAR online submission sys-
tem). Please follow the guideline to prepare and upload 
your article.

The entire process of manuscript submission, peer-re-
view, and resubmission to JAR is done through JAR on-
line system.

Manuscripts must be written in English and submitted 
by the corresponding author. Manuscripts submitted to 
JAR will be preliminarily reviewed by the Editorial Office. 
Manuscripts not conforming to the instructions will be 
returned to the corresponding authors without being 
considered for publication.

2. Double blind peer review
JAR operates a double blind review process. All contri-

butions will be initially assessed by the editor for suit-
ability for the journal. Papers deemed suitable are then 
typically sent to a minimum of two independent expert 
reviewers to assess the scientific quality of the paper. 
The Editor is responsible for the final decision regarding 
acceptance or rejection of articles. The Editor’s decision 
is final. All submitted manuscripts are screened for du-
plication through Crosscheck (https://app.ithenticate.
com) before review.

3. Peer review process
The Editorial Office of JAR receives and reviews all 

submitted manuscripts, and all submitted manuscripts 

are considered confidential. The submitted manuscripts 
are initially screened for the format. Once the manu-
script is provisionally accepted, it is sent to the three 
most relevant referees for review. The referees are select-
ed by the editor from the Editorial Board’s database or 
the board members’ recommendation. The referees are 
then requested to evaluate based on originality, validity, 
presentation, and importance and interest, and, when 
considered necessary, statistics.

Acceptance of a manuscript depends on the evaluation, 
critiques, and recommended decision made by the refer-
ees. A referee may recommend ‘accept’, ‘minor revision’, 
‘major revision’ and ‘reject’. Upon opposing recommend-
ed decisions between referees, or author and referee(s), 
the Editor-in-Chief has the full right to decide whether 
the manuscript will be published in the journal. Three re-
peated decisions of ‘major revisions’ are regarded as a 
‘reject’ and rejected papers will not be considered further.

The reviewed manuscripts with comments, recom-
mended directions, and revisions are returned to the cor-
responding author. The corresponding author is to sub-
mit the revised manuscript accompanied by point-to-
point replies to the comments given by the editor and 
how the revisions have been made. There should be a 
reasonable explanation for any noncompliance with the 
recommendations. In cases where references, tables, or 
figures are moved, added or deleted during the revision 
process, renumbering must be done so that all referenc-
es, tables, and figures are cited in numeric order. If the 
revised paper is not received within 2 months of decision, 
the manuscript is considered to have been withdrawn.

When the final decision on the acceptance of the man-
uscript is made, the Editorial Office notifies the corre-
sponding author. The peer-review process takes approxi-
mately 8–12 weeks.

4. Appeals of decisions
Any appeal against an editorial decision must be made 

within 2 weeks of the date of the decision letter. Authors 
who wish to appeal against a decision should contact the 
editor-in-chief, explaining in detail the reasons for the 
appeal. All appeals will be discussed with at least one 
other associate editor. If consensus cannot be reached 
thereby, an appeal will be discussed at a full editorial 
meeting. The process of handling complaints and ap-
peals follows the guidelines of COPE available from 
(https://publicationethics.org/appeals). JAR does not con-
sider second appeals.

https://www.icmje.org/recommendations/browse/publishing-and-editorial-issues/clinical-trial-registration.html
https://www.icmje.org/recommendations/browse/publishing-and-editorial-issues/clinical-trial-registration.html
https://www.icmje.org/recommendations/browse/publishing-and-editorial-issues/clinical-trial-registration.html
https://www.e-jar.org/ethics/data_sharing_policy.php
https://www.e-jar.org/ethics/data_sharing_policy.php
https://www.kci.go.kr/
https://nl.go.kr
https://submit.e-jar.org
https://app.ithenticate.com
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MANUSCRIPT PREPARATION

1. Types of articles
JAR publishes editorials, original articles, review arti-

cles, short communications, case reports, and letter to 
the editor.

2. General
All manuscripts must be in grammatically correct En-

glish and should be created using MS Word. It must be 
double-spaced and written in an A4 page format. Do not 
leave a space between paragraphs. Only a single font 
(preferably Times New Roman) should be used in 11 
point with margin of 2.5 cm. Latin origin words should 
not be italicized and all pages including the title page 
should be paginated consecutively. All numbers should 
be written in Arabic numerals throughout the manuscript 
except for the first word of the sentence. Texts should be 
justified on both sides and not hyphenated and headings 
should be in bold letters, aligned in the center. If possi-
ble, avoid using abbreviated words in the beginning of 
sentences.

3. Researching reporting guideline
JAR requires that manuscripts adhere to recognized 

reporting guidelines relevant to the research design used 
and requires author(s) to submit a checklist verifying that 
essential elements have been reported for all primary re-
searches and systematic reviews.

Reporting guidelines endorsed by the journal are listed 
below:

• �Observational cohort, case control and cross section-
al studies

    - �STROBE - Strengthening the Reporting of Obser-
vational Studies in Epidemiology

    - �MOOSE - Meta-analysis of Observational Studies 
in Epidemiology

• Qualitative studies
    - �COREQ - Consolidated criteria for reporting quali-

tative research
    - �SRQR - Standards for Reporting Qualitative Re-

search
• Quasi-experimental/ non-randomized trials
    - �TREND - Transparent Reporting of Evaluations 

with Non-randomized Designs
• Randomized (and quasi randomized) controlled trials
    - �CONSORT - Consolidated Standards of Reporting 

Trials

• Study of Diagnostic accuracy/assessment scale
    - �STARD - Standards for the Reporting of Diagnos-

tic Accuracy Studies
• Systematic Review and meta-analysis
    - �PRISMA - Preferred Reporting Items for Systemat-

ic Reviews and Meta-Analyses
    - �MOOSE - Meta-analysis of Observational Studies 

in Epidemiology
• Quality improvement studies
    - �SQUIRE - Standards for Quality Improvement Re-

porting Excellence

ARTICLE CATEGORIES

1. Editorials
Editorials provide invited perspective on an area of 

JAR, dealing with very active fields of research, current 
interests, fresh insights and debates. An abstract is not 
required and a brief unstructured text should be pre-
pared. Although editorials are normally invited or written 
by an Editor, unsolicited editorials may be submitted.

Typical length: 1,000 words, 20 references.

2. Original articles
Original articles report the results of basic and practi-

cal acupuncture researches and investigations that are 
sufficiently and thoroughly documented to be acceptable 
to critical readers. Section headings should be written in 
the following format: title page; abstract and keywords; 
introduction; materials and methods; results; discussion; 
conclusion (if any); acknowledgments; references; and 
tables and figures.

Typical length: Up to 5,000 words including referenc-
es, and figure/table legends.

3. Review articles
Review articles provide concise reviews of subjects im-

portant to acupuncture researchers, and can be written 
by an invited acupuncture expert. These have the same 
format as the original articles but the details may be 
more flexible depending on the contents.

Typical length: One paragraph with maximum of 200 
words for the abstract; maximum of 6,500 words from 
introduction to conclusion; maximum of 100 references, 
10 figures and 10 tables.
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4. Short communications
Short communications are short original research arti-

cles on issues important to acupuncture researchers. The 
contents should be in the following sequence: title page; 
abstract and keywords; text without section titles; ac-
knowledgments; references; and figures or tables.

Typical length: Unstructured, single paragraph abstract 
with maximum of 150 words; maximum of 3,000 words 
from introduction to conclusion, 20 references, 3 figures 
and 2 tables.

5. Case reports
Case reports deal with epidemiological surveys, meth-

ods for accident investigation and analyses of occupa-
tional health and safety interests or innovations. The 
contents should be in the following sequence: title page; 
abstract and keywords; introduction; case report; discus-
sion; acknowledgments; references; figures; and figure 
legends.

Typical length: Unstructured, single paragraph abstract 
with maximum of 150 words; maximum of 1,500 words 
from introduction to conclusion, 20 references, 6 figures 
and 5 tables.

6. Letters to the editor
Letter to the editor includes a reader’s critical com-

ment on an article published in JAR and a reply from the 
authors. Letters should have a title and include appropri-
ate references, and include the corresponding author’s 
e-mail address. Letters are edited, sometimes extensively, 
to sharpen their focus. They may be sent for peer review 
at the discretion of the editors.

Typical length: Maximum word count of the text is 
1,000.

FORMAT

1. Title page
The title page should include: 1) the title of the article 

(less than 50 words); 2) name of the authors (first name, 
middle initial, last name in capital) and institutional af-
filiation including name of department(s) and institu-
tion(s) of each author; 3) name, full address (including 
the postal code) of the institutional affiliation, and email 
address of the corresponding author; 4) A running title, 
50 characters or less including blank and; 5) any dis-
claimers.

ORCID of all authors are recommended to be provided. 
To have ORCID, authors should register in the ORCID 
web site available from: https://orcid.org/. Registration is 
free to every researchers in the world.

2. Abstract and keywords
An abstract and 3 to 6 relevant keywords (in alphabet-

ical order) are required for the following article catego-
ries: review articles, original articles, and case reports.

Abstracts should be no more than 250 words in length. 
Abstracts for original articles should be structured, with 
the section headings: Background, Methods, Results, 
Conclusion. Abstracts for review articles and case reports 
are unstructured in one single paragraph. But for case 
reports, it should include the significance and purpose of 
the case presentation, the diagnostic methods of the 
case, the key data, and brief comments and suggestions 
with regard to the case.

For the selection of keywords, refer to the Medical 
Subject Headings (MeSH) in PubMed (https://meshb.nlm.
nih.gov/search).

3. Introduction
The Introduction should provide concise yet suffi-

cient back ground information about the study to pro-
vide the readers with better understanding of the study, 
avoiding a detailed literature survey or a summary of 
the results.

4. Materials and methods
Provide sufficient detail to allow the work to be repro-

duced. Methods already published should be indicated by 
a reference: only relevant modifications should be de-
scribed. Ensure correct use of the terms sex (when re-
porting biological factors) and gender (identity, psycho-
social or cultural factors). Unless inappropriate, report 
the sex and/or gender of study participants, the sex of 
animals or cells, and describe the methods used to deter-
mine sex or gender. If the study involved an exclusive 
population (only one sex, for example), authors should 
justify why, except in obvious cases (e.g., prostate can-
cer). Authors should define how they determined race or 
ethnicity, and justify their relevance. The study protocol 
was approved by the Institutional Review Board of #### 
(IRB no. ##-##-###). Informed consent was confirmed 
(or waived) by the IRB. The Theory/Calculation should 
extend, not repeat, the background to the article already 
dealt with in the Introduction and provide the foundation 

https://orcid.org/
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for further work. In contrast, a Calculation section rep-
resents a practical development from a theoretical basis.

5. Results
The Results should be presented in logical sequence. 

Only the most important observation should be empha-
sized or summarized, where the main or the most im-
portant findings should be mentioned first. Table and 
figures must be numbered in the order they are cited in 
the text, kept to minimum, and should not be repeated. 
Supplementary materials and other details can be sepa-
rately sited in an appendix. State the statistical method 
used to analyze the results (statistical significance of 
differences) with the probability values given in paren-
theses.

6. Discussion
The Discussion should contain interpretation and ex-

planation of the results and important aspects of the 
study, followed by the conclusion drawn from them. The 
information already mentioned in Introduction or Results 
sections should not be repeated and the main conclu-
sions of the study may be presented in the discussion. 
The conclusion must be linked with the purpose of the 
study stated in the abstract, clearly supported by the 
data produced in the study. New hypotheses may be 
stated when warranted, but must be clearly labeled.

7. Conclusion
The main conclusions of the study may be presented 

in a short Conclusions section, which may stand alone or 
form a subsection of a Discussion or Results and Discus-
sion section.

8. Author contributions
Authors must include a statement to specify the con-

tributions of each co-author. The statement can be up to 
several sentences long, describing the specific contribu-
tions made by each author (list the authors’ initials, e.g., 
ABC). The name of each author must appear at least 
once in any of the following categories; conception and 
design of study, acquisition of data, analysis and/or in-
terpretation of data, drafting the manuscript, revising the 
manuscript critically for important intellectual content.

• Example of author contributions:
    - �Conceptualization: ***, ***. Data curation: ***, ***. 

Formal analysis: ***, ***. Funding acquisition: ***, 
***. Investigation: ***, ***. Methodology: ***, ***. 

Project administration: ***, ***. Resources: ***, ***. 
Software: ***, ***. Supervision: ***, ***. Validation: 
***, ***. Visualization: ***, ***. Writing – original 
draft: ***, ***. Writing – review & editing: ***, ***.

9. Conflicts of interest
The corresponding author must inform the editor of 

any potential conflicts of interest that could influence 
the author’s interpretation of the data. Examples of po-
tential conflicts of interest are financial support from or 
connections to pharmaceutical companies, political pres-
sure from interest groups, and academically related is-
sues. Conflict of interest statements will be published at 
the end of the text of the article, before the ‘References’ 
section. Please consult the COPE guidelines (https://
www.publicationethics.org/) on conflict of interest. Even 
when there is no conflict of interest, it should also be 
stated. When the manuscript is accepted for publication, 
JAR will decide whether the disclosure will be communi-
cated in the published paper (after consulting with the 
corresponding author).

10. Funding
In case of writing assistance, the entity paid for the 
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must have a caption explaining the figure. Figures should 
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tom corner in consecutive order as they appear in the 
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Figs. 1-3. When tables and figures are mentioned togeth-
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responding author fails to submit the page proof within 
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